

COMMUNICATIONS INTERCLUB COUNCIL CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON

The following are the minutes (a summary of the participants' discussions) of a regular meeting with notice to the CICC, California State University, Fullerton, a nonprofit council held on ZOOM on 03/17/25.

CALL TO ORDER

Vice Chair Danielle calls the meeting to order at 9:01 a.m.

ROLL CALL

Members present:

Veronica (ETC) Nathaniel (LCJ) Kenny (AD CLUB) Isabella (STANCE) Ana (PRSSA) Melanie (SAA) Lorena (NSSHLA) Bryanna (AAC) Jocelyn (SFS) Nataly (MIC) Jessica (LPE)

Green highlights are tardy before approval of agenda. <mark>Yellow</mark> highlights are tardy after approval of agenda.

Members absent: Emily L (TR)

Ex-officio members present:

Ex-officio members absent:

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

A motion was made to approve the agenda by Vice Chair Danielle, and DOA Leila seconds.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

PUBLIC SPEAKER	A motion to approve the minutes by Vice Chair Danielle, and DOA Leila seconds. NONE
FINANCIAL REPORT TIME CERTAIN UNFINISHED BUSINESS OLD BUSINESS NEW BUSINESS	NONE NONE NONE
Proposals 1. Stance, Ice Cream & Movie Social, \$13	NONE A move to the following allocation to be approved for \$13. STANCE is hosting an ice cream and movie social on March 20th. The purpose of the event is to have a collaboration event with NSSHLA and have a social event. They would like to serve ice cream at this event. The cheapest options for Bowls are from Amazon for \$4.41. The cheapest
	 cheapest options for Bowls are from Annazon for \$4.41. The cheapest option for spoons are from Walmart for \$1.98. The cheapest options for napkins are from Amazon. The total all together is \$13. Discussion: NONE Questions: NONE CICC: 10-0-0 (Yes-No-Abstain) Allocation Passes, Final Total \$13. A move to the following allocation to be approved for \$22. NSSHI A is bosting an ice cream and movie social on March 20th. The

2. NSSLHA, Social Collab w/ Stance, \$22 NSSHLA is hosting an ice cream and movie social on March 20th. The purpose of the event is to have a collaboration event with STANCE and have a social event. They would like to serve ice cream at this event. For the toppings, Walmart is the cheapest option between Target, Walmart, and Ralphs. The total for the toppings (sauce, whip cream, sprinkles, 1 gal ice cream) is \$22. Discussion: NONE Questions: NONE

CICC: 10-0-0 (Yes-No-Abstain) Allocation Passes, Final Total \$22.

A move to the following allocation to be approved for \$11.

3. MIC Live, \$11 MIC club is hosting an event called MIC Live. They would like to serve water at this event. The cheapest place for water is Target for \$11. The other options are from Albertsons and Ralph's.

Discussion: NONE Questions: NONE

CICC: 10-0-0 (Yes-No-Abstain) Allocation Passes, Final Total \$11.

Post Event Presentations

4.	Stance Monopoly & Film Night PE	STANCE presented their Monopoly and Film night post event presentation. They shared that members enjoyed socializing, the snacks provided, and watched a film. They also shared a group picture.
5.	LPE, Speaker Event	LPE presented their Guest Speaker post event presentation. They shared information on their speaker, Jazmin Cortez. They also shared that there were 12 people in attendance. They also shared a group picture.
REPORTS:		Chair:
		VP of Finance:
		Director of Administrations:
		Director of Productions:
		Director of Communications:
		Grad Assistant: NONE

ASI Reps: NONE

Advisor:

MaL's: NONE

NONE

NEW AGENDA ITEMS:

ADJOURNMENT:

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Vice Chair Danielle at 9:22 a.m. and Leila seconds.